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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE © I L
Capitol Drive, Estaka, Dipolog City, 7100
Tel No.: (065) 212-5843 e-mail address: zn.division@deped.cov.oh

Division Memorandum
No. 0@3 .. 2020

To: Public School District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
District ICT Coordinators
All Others Concerned

From: MAILIZA ILON EdD, CESO VI
Schobly/Divi Superintendentw i

Subject: Orientation of District/School ICT Coordinators on SPG/SSG
Automated Election System

Date: February 20, 2020

1. Pursuant to OUA Memorandum No. 01-0120-0609 dated January 30, 2020 Synchronized
SSG/SPG Election and an Automated Election System (AES) shall be established in
partnership with Information Communication Technology Services (ICTS). Division and
District/School ICT Coordinators and Youth Formation Coordinators shall worked
together to ensure the smooth implementation of the election this coming March 4 for the
District Level and March 6 for Division Level.

2. In view of this endeavour, the District/School ICT Coordinators are requested to attend an
orientation on the installation and testing of the Automated Election System (AES) on
February 27, 2020 at exactly 9:00 am - 12:00 noon at the Division Office Conference
Room, together with the Division ICT Coordinator and Youth Formation Officers.

3. Travel, Meals and other incidental expenses of the participants chargeable against School
Local Funds/MOOE subject to the usual government accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

4. For immediate dissemination and compliance.
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